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Mr. G. R@ber,

C.3.I.R.0.,

Tasmanian Regional Laboratory,
Stowell Avenue,

HOBART. TASMANTA,

Dear lr. Reber,

Arthur Yates and Company of Brisbane have forwarded me
copies of their correspondence with you about the effects of twining
on yield of legumes. The season is too far advanced to do anything
about this now but if you are still interested I suggest you write to

me in October. I will do what I can to put down a small experiment
for you.

Yours sincerely,

Re/Ae {Tilliams
PLANT INTRODUCTION OFFLCER

COMMONWEALTH SCIENTIFIC AND INDUSTRIAL RESEARCH ORGANIZATION, AUSTRALIA



